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MEMO 

 

 

Date: June 4, 2019 

 

To:  Dr. Mark Silverstein, Superintendent of Schools  

  

From:  Christine Williams, Supervisor of Special Services 

 

Re:  Action Memo 

June 19, 2019 Board Meeting  

 

Recommend Board approval of contract with Virtua physical Therapy and Rehabilitation 

Services to provide physical therapy and occupational therapy services to district students 

placed in public school that requires this service as per their IEPs, effective July 1, 2019. Cost to 

the district is as follows: 

 

1 Hour per week for Physical Therapy at the rate of $78.00 per hour for Extended School Year 

only, four weeks.  
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